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APJA 27 October 2020 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR: Ethics, Legislation, and Government Information Practices 
Branch (DAKA-ALL), Administrative Law Division, Office of the Judge Advocate 
General, 2200 Army Pentagon, Room 3D548, Washington, D.C.  20310-2200 
 
SUBJECT:  Consolidated Report of Acceptance of Payments from Non-Federal 
Sources for U.S. Army Pacific (1 April 2020 to 30 September 2020) 
 
 
1.  Reference.  Army Directive 2017-05, Subject:  Policy for Travel by Department of the 
Army Senior Officials, 18 January 2017. 
 
2.  Enclosed is the consolidated report of acceptance of payments from non-federal 
sources for the U.S. Army Pacific Command (USARPAC) for the reporting period of      
1 April 2020 to 30 September 2020.  The USARPAC consolidated tabs encompasses all 
organizations, which are also separately annotated in the enclosure.  This consolidated 
report covers the following organizations: 
 

a. Headquarters, U.S. Army Pacific (negative report); 
  
b. 25th Infantry Division (negative report); 
 
c. 8th Theater Sustainment Command (negative report); 
 
d. U.S. Army Alaska (negative report); 
 
e. U.S. Army Japan (negative report); 
 
f. Eighth Army (negative report);  
 
g. 9th Mission Support Command (negative report); 

 
h. 311th Signal Command (negative report); 

 
i. 94th Army Air and Missile Defense Command (negative report). 

 
3. POC is the undersigned at 808-787-3036 or jennifer.a.mckeel.mil@mail.mil. 
 
 
 
 
Encl 
as 

JENNIFER A. MCKEEL 
LTC, JA 
Chief, Administrative and Civil Law 
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